

**Nora Kerppola  
Curriculum Vitae**

**SUMMARY**

Nora Kerppola has 25 years experience in private equity investing, mergers & acquisitions and development of companies in Europe and North America. She has invested through private equity funds close to €1 billion of capital in 15 different countries, primarily in controlling positions in media, telecommunications, manufacturing and service companies.

**PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE**

**Nordic Investments Group Oy**

Managing Director

Family investment and consulting company.

**Helsinki**

2009 –

**GMT Communications Partners LLP**

Partner

Principal

N. Kerppola was one of five partners that managed two media and telecommunications focussed pan-European private equity funds with total of €650mm of capital. She was a member of the investment committee that made all investment decisions and a member of several company boards of directors in six countries. N. Kerppola managed the complete investment process, including due diligence, arranging financing, negotiating agreements and overseeing company development. N. Kerppola was responsible for the Nordic countries and made investments among others into Suomen Asiakastieto Oy, Multicom AB, Securinet AS and Docugroup GmbH.

**London**

2005 - 2008

2004

**Weiss, Peck & Greer LLC (Robeco)**

Partner, Private Equity

Vice President

N. Kerppola was one of six partners that managed two private equity funds with \$500mm of capital. She was a member of the investment committee and approved over 20 investments. N. Kerppola was responsible for originating, executing, monitoring and selling investments, primarily in manufacturing and business services companies.

**New York**

1995 - 2002

1994

**Investor International U.S. Inc. (Wallenberg family)**

Vice President

Associate

North American office of Investor AB, funded with \$100mm of capital.

N. Kerppola was responsible for analyzing investment opportunities in the manufacturing and technology sectors for prospective buyout and venture capital investments.

**New York**

1992-1993

1990-1991

**Credit Suisse First Boston**

Associate, Investment Banking Department

**New York**

1988 – 1989

Summer 1987

N. Kerppola performed analysis on mergers & acquisitions, equity and debt capital raising for corporate clients, including customers in the Nordic countries. The Wallenberg companies Saab Scania and Asea Brown Boveri assisted in the due diligence of companies.

## **EDUCATION**

**Columbia Graduate School of Business** **New York**  
MBA, Finance/International Business 1986-1988  
Columbia Business School Scholarship, graduated with honours.

**Clark University** **Worcester**  
BA, Economics 1983-1986  
Summa Cum Laude, grade point average 4.0 of 4.0

**Svenska Samskolan i Tammerfors** **Tammerfors**  
Matriculation examination, 6 laudators 1983

## **BOARD OF DIRECTORS POSITIONS**

Dasos Capital Oy, Chairman 2019-  
Capman Oy, Director 2011-2018  
Creditinfo Group hf, Director 2010-2021  
Creditinfo Iceland hf, Chairman 2015-2021  
Creditinfo Eesti AS. Director 2016-2021  
Prior: private and public companies in the media, telecom, manufacturing and services sectors in Sweden, Norway, Finland, Germany, Luxembourg and USA 1992-2008.

## **LANGUAGES**

Finnish, Swedish, English, conversational French